
c .  

Sandv Moses 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Calvin Favors: Karen Franklin 

I agree with Kay. The a and must be vacated by 
Commission order. I'll sed on these e-mails. 

Calvin, Please file a revised CASR by 3/31/2000 to schedule agenda, etc. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2000 9:14 AM 
To: Karen Franklin 
Cc: Sandy Moses 
Subject: RE: Docket 990613-TP, American Metrocomm 

I'll defer to Sandy on this, but I believe you'd need to do a memo 
asking to reopen the docket to take back to agenda to vacate the order 
that approved the amendment. Sandy will advise. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Karen Franklin 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 6:07 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket 990613-TP, American Metrocomm 

I spoke with Calvin, can we do a memo stating a filing error? 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 4:33 PM 
To: Karen Franklin 
Subject: RE: Docket 990613-TP, American Metrocomm 

Doesn't sound good. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Karen Franklin 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 4:33 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket 990613-TP, American Metrocomm 

looking at the contents, it's only revising alabama and sc 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 4:32 PM 
To: Karen Franklin 
Subject: RE: Docket 990613-TP, American Metrocomm 

Karen, I will have to let Calvin and Legal make the call on this one. I 
hope it wasn't an error since the order has been issued and the docket 
closed! Kay 

----- Original Message----- 
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' Fro$\: Karen F r a n k l i n  
S e n t :  Wednesday, Februa ry  23, 2000  4:29 PM 
To: Kay Flynn; C a l v i n  Favors 
C c :  J ack ie  G i l c h r i s t  
S u b j e c t :  Docket 990613-TP, American M e t r o c o m  

T h i s  a p p e a r s  t o  b e  an amendment t o  Alabama and SC agreements on ly ,  n o t  
f l o r i d a .  Should t h i s  one have been f i l e d  i n  e r r o r ?  
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hong please reopen 

Linda Williams 
Thursday, February 24, 2000 514 PM 
Hong Wang 
Docket 99061 3-TP 

the above docket per DN 02555-00. Thanks. 
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